
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools  

West Jordan, Utah  

Intradistrict Communication  
DATE:  January 12, 2026  

TO:  All Principals  

FROM:  Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools  
 Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education  
 Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education  
 Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator  
 
SUBJECT:  Professional Development Opportunities for Special Education Teams on De-escalating 
and ESIs.   

The Special Education Department is pleased to announce upcoming training sessions for school-
based teams.  Content for this training mirrors the training delivered during the January 2026 
Principal’s meeting, adapted for team-wide participation.  To foster maximum collaboration, we 
strongly encourage entire teams—including Licensed Special Education Teachers, School 
Psychologists, and Instructional Assistants—to attend the session together.  Principals are welcome to 
join with their team. 

Please note that part-time Instructional Assistants will be compensated for their participation through 
a JSD Timesheet.    

We invite teams to select their preferred training date by completing the specific form below. Because 
space is limited for each session, we recommend early submission to ensure your first choice. 

● March 6, 2026,  
○ 1 pm-3 pm 
○ ASB Presentation Room (7905 S Redwood Rd, West Jordan, Entrance "C") 
○ Registration Form 

 

● April 17, 2026,  
○ 1 pm-3 pm 
○ ASB Auditorium (7905 S Redwood Rd, West Jordan, Entrance "A") 
○ Registration Form 

Attendance is optional.    

https://forms.gle/PcdsidZHAfYr924h9
https://forms.gle/UbtUrvStWXLtxQYw6

